STAATSKOERANT,

22

- Description
- The property with the Dutch Reformed Church building

thereon, situate on Church Square (now known as Erf 82) in
the village of Calvinia and measuring 63 934,8 square feet.

Deed of Transfer 6019/1914, dated 20 July 1914.

Historical and architectural interest

The foundation-stone of this building was laid on 30
September 1899. The church was inaugurated in November
1900. It is an imposing Neo-Gothic cruciform church that
was designed by J. Gaysford and that constitutes the most
important architectural element in the historic centre of Cal-
vinia. 10/2/972.

G. VAN N. VILJOEN, Minister of National Education.




